Cal@

JPB Board of Directors
Meeting of May 4, 2023

Correspondence as of 04-28-2023

# Subject
1 Request for information pursuant to Government Code Section 6250 et seq
2 RE_ Caltrain budget concerns

3 Re Caltrain Customer Service Recording Form 884006



From: Roland Lebrun

To: Transbay Info

Cc: Board (@caltrain.com)

Subject: Request for information pursuant to Government Code Section 6250 et seq
Date: Saturday, April 22, 2023 7:19:50 PM

Attachments: Update on Stadler Contract Option and Rail Vehicle Acquisition.pdf

ATTENTION: This email cameriripmk afrexteriel SauyeenB@ersot open attachments or click

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please refer to page 96 (Item #12 "Update on Stadler Contract Option and Rail Vehicle
Acquisition" attached for your convenience) of Caltrain's Monday April 24 Finance Committee
meeting agenda (https://www.caltrain.com/meetings/2023/04/jpb-finance-committee) and
provide copies of DTX design documents corroborating Caltrain's assertion that "diesel trains
cannot operate within the DTX tunnel or Salesforce Transit Center due to insufficient space for

ventilation in the event of a fire", including details of design restriction(s) preventing the
operation of bilevel railcars propelled by an electric locomotive in the tunnel.

Thank you

Roland Lebrun


mailto:ccss@msn.com
mailto:info@tjpa.org
mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caltrain.com%2Fmeetings%2F2023%2F04%2Fjpb-finance-committee&data=05%7C01%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C2775b3b6aa0847a1116d08db43a13202%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638178131895852034%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FEuOA7XwXSZ1S6gvHu2jPfvd61kHppfd6ONVFGRb%2F7M%3D&reserved=0

Staff Report
To: Finance Committee
Through: Michelle Bouchard, Executive Director
From: Kate Jordan Steiner, Chief Financial Officer
Subject: Update on Stadler Contract Option and Rail Vehicle Acquisition
Finance Technology, Advocacy and Staff Coordinating
Committee Operations, Major Projects Council Reviewed

Recommendation

Action

Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board

Planning, and
Safety Committee
Recommendation

Committee
Recommendation

Staff proposes the Committee recommend the Board:

ltem #12.
4/24/2023

Staff Coordinating
Council
Recommendation

1. Receive the attached Update on Stadler Contract Option and Rail Vehicle Acquisition

Significance

Caltrain must exercise its contract option with Stadler for electric multiple units (EMUs) by
August 15, 2023. Doing so will allow the agency to reduce emissions, achieve operational
efficiencies and significantly reduce the cost of procurement, saving Caltrain at least $125

million.

Budget Impact

There is no budget impact associated with receiving this report. The budget impact of the
exercise of the option depends on the number of vehicles and the circumstances of the
contract that are yet to be determined. Though there is not a detailed impact analysis at this
time, one will be included when the contract negotiation is brought back to the committee for

adoption.

Background

In 2016, Caltrain entered the Caltrain CALMOD Electrification EMU Procurement (Contract #14-
PCJPB-P-056) with Stadler for 16 electric multiple units (EMUs) to be delivered as part of the
Peninsula Corridor Electrification Project. Under this contract, Caltrain reserved the right to
exercise options to order up to 96 additional vehicles “Option Vehicles.” The contract includes
two option periods: Option Period 1 and Option Period 2. In 2018 under Option Period 1, which
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is described as at any time during the manufacturing process (i.e. any time up to 18 months
prior to the start of fabrication of the last new car shell), Caltrain exercised the contract option
for 37 additional train cars which brought the total number of EMUs up from 16 to 19 and
changed the original six car trainsets into seven car trainsets.

The Option 1 Period has now expired and Caltrain is now in the Option 2 Period, described as
after the time period for Option 1 has expired, but at any time within seven years of the
effective date of the contract. The deadline for the Option 2 Period is August 15, 2023. During
this period, Caltrain may exercise an option(s) to purchase additional Option Vehicles such that
the total amount of Option Vehicles purchased does not exceed 96. The JPB may order Option
Vehicles of any configuration (i.e. coaches, cab cars, bicycle cars, etc.) and any quantity. Unit
prices for the corresponding Option Vehicle type(s) ordered during the Option 2 period will be
the unit price for Option Vehicles set forth in the “Option Cars” price form, subject to the
adjustment set forth in Section 1.10.1.2 of the Special Provisions of the Caltrain CALMOD
Electrification EMU Procurement (Contract #14-PCJPB-P-056).

Prepared By: Devon Ryan Government & Community 650-730-6172
Affairs Officer
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Update on Stadler Contract Option and Rail Vehicle Acquisition
Caltrain Finance Committee — April 24, 2023

Caltrain is working to achieve a zero emission corridor to benefit riders, communities, and the state’s
climate goals. Caltrain seeks to exercise its option with Stadler that expires August 15, 2023 in order to
save over $125 million in vehicle costs for the region.

Background

Current Fleet

Caltrain’s current fleet is made up of 29 diesel locomotives circa 1985 to 2003 that run between San
Francisco and Gilroy. The agency is deep into construction on the Peninsula Corridor Electrification
Project (PCEP) which will transform the corridor from San Francisco to San Jose, replacing 20 of its diesel
locomotive fleet with 19 zero-emissions electric multiple unit (EMU) trains, helping to achieve the
state’s transportation, safety, and climate goals. The difference in locomotives vs EMUs for replacement
is due to the difference in number of railcars and the improved efficiency of the EMUs. Four of these
EMU trainsets are already onsite. The manufacturer of the EMUs is Stadler. Caltrain plans to put the
EMUs into revenue service in Fall of 2024. However, nine diesel locomotives will still remain in the fleet.
Caltrain will have mixed service with both EMUs and diesel locomotives running on the corridor
beginning in 2024.

To achieve a 100% zero emission railroad, Caltrain must add five EMUs, as well as six battery-equipped
electric trains (BEMUs) that will run on the southern, non-electrified portion of the corridor owned by
Union Pacific Railroad. If Caltrain can exercise its option with Stadler for four replacement EMUs, one
additional EMU, and one pilot BEMU, it will save the region at least $125 million and potentially more
than $150 million. The range of cost savings is dependent on specifics of the negotiation with Stadler,
the inclusion of the BEMU pilot train, and other factors.

Option with Stadler Expiring August 2023

Caltrain has an option on its contract with Stadler that would allow the purchase of up to eight more
electric trainsets (59 cars) at a lower price than what would be available in a new procurement. The
option expires August 15, 2023.

Request to Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for Four Replacement EMUs Using Federal
Transit Administration (FTA) Formula Funds

Caltrain is requesting the MTC program FTA formula funds for four EMUs to replace three diesel
locomotives and one set of rail cars. This would allow for over 90% zero emission service on the corridor
and greatly improve the efficiency and sustainability of Caltrain service. This would still leave five diesel
locomotives in the fleet to run service to Gilroy. The FTA formula funding request from MTC is $176
million over five fiscal years, representing an 80% federal share of the $220 million total cost. The
request for the first two fiscal years (FY 23 and FY 24) totaling $30.4 million was approved by the
Programming and Allocation Committee on April 12, 2023 and is anticipated to be on the agenda at the
MTC April 26, 2023 meeting.

95





ltem #12.

4/24/2023
Stadler Option - 4 Total FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027
Replacement EMUs
FTA Formula $176,000,000 | $12,800,000 | $17,600,000 | $63,200,000 | $61,600,000 | $20,800,000
Local $44,000,000 | $3,200,000 | $4,400,000 | $15,800,000 | $15,400,000 | $5,200,000
Total $220,000,000 | $16,000,000 | $22,000,000 | $79,000,000 | $77,000,000 | $26,000,000

Request to the FTA Rail Vehicle Replacement Grant Program

In addition to requesting FTA formula funds, Caltrain has applied to the FTA’s Rail Vehicle Replacement
Program for three EMUs to replace three diesel trains in the amount of $80.7M. The funding would
cover 50% of the cost of the three EMU sets. The remaining 30% share of Federal funding for the three
EMUs as well as the full 80% share of Federal funding for the fourth trainset would continue to be

sought through FTA formula funding. Award information is expected as early as April 2023.

Avoided Costs with the Ability to Exercise the Option by August 2023

Caltrain and the Bay Area region would save a significant amount of funding if we are able to exercise
our option with Stadler for four replacement EMUs. We estimate that procuring four replacement EMUs
under the option would save approximately $100 million to $120 million in total costs (45% to 60%

savings).
Vehicle Cost per Trainset Cost per Trainset Avoided Costs Trainsets Total Avoided
Type With Option Without Option With Option Requested Costs
EMU S50M - $55M ~$80M $25M - $30M 4 $100M -$120M

Reasons for Increased Costs without the Option
There are a number of reasons for increased costs in procuring rail vehicles outside of the Stadler option
which include, but are not limited to:

Small size of trainset order

Costs associated with a different car builder

Lack of available production capacity

Inflation in labor and materials

Supply chain issues

Manufacturers reluctant to enter into long-term fixed price agreements due to recent economic
instability

e Cost escalation uncertainty going forward

The Portal/ Downtown Rail Extension

The Portal/Downtown Rail Extension (DTX) would require a fleet expansion to provide a service level of
six trains per hour. Also, diesel trains cannot operate within the DTX tunnel or Salesforce Transit Center
due to insufficient space for ventilation in the event of fire. Caltrain would need to acquire an additional
EMU to expand service and is in discussion with the Transbay Joint Powers Authority to request that this
additional EMU be included in the project costs for DTX.

96





Item #12

4/24/2023
Vehicle Cost per Trainset Cost per Trainset Avoided Costs Trainsets Total Avoided
Type With Option Without Option With Option Requested Costs
EMU S50M - $55M ~$80M $25M - $S30M 1 $25M - $S30M

Battery Electric Multiple Units

Caltrain owns the right of way between the 4th and King Station in San Francisco to Tamien Station in
San Jose. South of Tamien, Caltrain is a tenant on Union Pacific Railroad-owned tracks through to Gilroy.
The California High Speed Rail Authority is planning to run from Gilroy on Caltrain overhead contact
system (OCS) through to The Portal/Transbay Downtown Extension. However, it is uncertain when the
stretch of track from Gilroy to Tamien will be electrified. In order to reach the goal of a zero emission
corridor sooner, Caltrain is planning to acquire battery-equipped EMUs (BEMUs) which could charge on
Caltrain’s OCS and run on battery power to Gilroy without the use of diesel locomotives. The Federal Rail
Administration has not yet vetted BEMUs for passenger use in the United States and would need an
opportunity to test, review, and approve these vehicles in order to allow them to be in service.

Pilot BEMU Demonstration Project

Caltrain is engaged in conversation with CalSTA and Caltrans on a potential pilot project that would
involve procurement of one BEMU under the existing Stadler contract as a demonstration project that
would allow for testing of the technology. The likely testing area would be Tamien to Gilroy and then
Gilroy to Salinas for longer range demonstration.

This is a unique opportunity to work with CalSTA on a pilot project to modify one EMU train ordered
under the options clause. Ordering one BEMU with the option will provide Caltrain with critical
information from this pilot project to inform the future BEMU fleet order. The BEMU is not yet designed
and a detailed estimate informing the project estimated maximum of $80M will be prepared following
technical meetings with Stadler, followed by negotiations. While there are no orders of single trains to
compare to, the cost of the pilot BEMU is significantly mitigated by the cost savings from utilizing the
EMU option, avoiding a new procurement, and using EMU coaches as part of the BEMU train. The BEMU
demonstration train would be funded through the state of California.

Vehicle Type Cost per Trainset With Option

Pilot BEMU $70M - $80M

Total Avoided Costs if Caltrain Exercises Option for Six Vehicles

If Caltrain can exercise its option with Stadler for 4 replacement EMUs, 1 additional EMU, and 1 pilot
BEMU, it will save the region at least $125M and potentially more than $150M.

Future Fleet Plans

By the end of 2024, Caltrain expects to have 19 EMUs and nine diesel locomotives. By 2030, Caltrain
plans to have 24 EMUs (four replacement and one expansion), a pilot BEMU, and five diesel
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locomotives. By 2035, Caltrain plans to have 24 EMUs and six BEMUs (five replacement and one pilot)
for a total of 30 zero emission vehicles and no diesel locomotives. Having six BEMUs would include five
round-trips per day to Gilroy plus one spare and allow for the completion of a zero emission corridor.
These plans are dependent on funding and technology availability.

Funding Opportunities

FTA Formula Funds

Caltrain is requesting that MTC program replacement funds over a five-year period for four EMUs to
replace diesel rail vehicles and railcars in a 1 to 1 seat replacement.

FTA Rail Vehicle Replacement Grant Program

Caltrain has applied to the FTA's Rail Vehicle Replacement Grant Program for three new, high-
performance EMUs to replace diesel locomotive trains and enhance the safety and reliability of Caltrain
in the San Francisco Bay Area. This would enable Caltrain to reduce emissions and noise pollution in
equity priority communities along the corridor. This also builds on the Electrification Project and will
advance the U.S. Department of Transportation goal of transitioning to a cleaner and more energy-
efficient future. Caltrain has received support from Senator Feinstein and our federal House delegation,
as well as our state delegation, local elected leaders, and community organizations, institutions, and
businesses. This program covers 50% of the cost of the vehicles and Caltrain has applied for S80M.
Award announcements are expected in April.

CalSTA and Caltrans

Caltrain is working with CalSTA and Caltrans to pursue funding for a pilot BEMU that would enable
testing and demonstration of this new rail technology which holds promise for getting Caltrain to a zero
emission corridor future. Conversations are ongoing.

The Portal/ Downtown Rail Extension

Caltrain is working with the Transbay Joint Powers Authority to request inclusion of an EMU needed for
service expansion to The Portal/DTX into the project cost.

Other Funding Sources for EMU and BEMU Replacements

Solutions Congested Corridors Program

Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program

Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Grant Program
Local Partnership Program Competitive Grants

FTA Future Formula Funds

FTA Future Competitive Grant Programs

Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality Standards Attainment Program
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From: Sarah Nabong

To: kooshajahani@yahoo.com

Cc: Board (@caltrain.com)

Subject: RE: Caltrain budget concerns

Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 10:05:27 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Koosha Jahani,

Your message to the Caltrain Board of Directors was directed to me for response. The Board will
receive a copy of this correspondence.

We want to extend our sincerest apologies for the inconvenience and disruption that the Caltrain
Electrification Project has caused to your weekday commute. We understand how important a
reliable and efficient transportation service is to our customers, and we genuinely regret the
negative impact this change in construction schedule has had on you.

The decision to include weekday construction was not made lightly. Our primary goal is to complete
the electrification as quickly and efficiently as possible, ensuring that we can provide you with the
improved service you deserve.

In the meantime, we encourage you to visit our website at Caltrain.com/status to stay up-to-date
information on construction schedules, service changes, and alternative transportation options. We
also recommend allowing for extra travel time during weekdays to account for these service
disruptions.

Your patience and understanding during this time are genuinely appreciated, and we look forward to
providing you with a more efficient, environmentally friendly, and comfortable travel experience
once the electrification project is complete.

Sincerely,

Sarah Nabong, Customer Service Representative 2
1250 San Carlos Ave San Carlos, CA 94070

Phone: 650.508.7925

Websites: Caltrain | SamTrans | TA

Cal ,@ samilrans milrans

Hi I live in Redwood City and I'm a frequent Caltrain rider. | ride it to work 4 days of the week and |
also use Caltrain whenever | need to travel to SF, San Jose or as a BART connection. | don't own a car
or have any plans to purchase one so any reduction to Caltrain's service would heavily impede my
ability to go to places in the bay area. The ECR bus is slow because it stops frequently and constantly
gets stuck in traffic so it is not an appropriate replacement for Caltrain.

-Koosha Jahani
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mailto:kooshajahani@yahoo.com
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Cal samilrans
— @




Margaret Tseng

From: Pria Graves <priag@birketthouse.com>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 3:24 PM

To: Sarah Nabong

Cc: priag@birketthouse.com; supervisor.simitian@bos.sccgov.org; Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Re: Caltrain Customer Service Recording Form: 884006

[You don't often get email from priag@birketthouse.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders.
Dear Sarah Nabong,

It appears that you missed the point of my concern.
Unlike other stations with underground tunnels, Cal Ave is the only one that has absolutely no other access.

For a passenger arriving on the northbound platform at night, there is no choice but to use the tunnel! A CCTV record of
an attack is not a solution!

Regards,
Pria Graves

> Dear Pria Graves,

>

> Thank you for reaching out to Caltrain. Know that your comments

> regarding your concerns were forwarded to the proper parties as part
> of our improvement process. Deputy Director of Safety and Security

> received your feedback. A copy of this correspondence will be sent to
> our Board of Directors.

>

> There are several other stations that feature tunnels connecting one
> platform to the other, and providing at grade access is not

> necessarily the right solution and carries its own dangers and

> complications. However, we at Caltrain understand our responsibility
> to our community as a public transit agency; rest assured, safety is

> still one of our highest priorities. We just completed an assessment

> for upgrading/repairing/replacing the CCTV system at our stations

> across the entire 77 miles of right of way. Our Transit Police

> Department has been conducting random and periodic checks at the
> stations and on occasion will conduct security sweeps in the morning,
> when staffing and time allows. We are focused on being responsive to
> issues, while we work on upgrading the security infrastructure

> (cameras and alarms). We along with your fellow riders appreciate your
> vigilance and we encourage you to contact Transit Police to report or follow up on suspicious activity 1.877.723.7245.
>

> We hope your future encounters with us will reflect that philosophy

> and prove to be pleasant, uneventful affairs.



>
>

> Kind regards,

>

>

> Sarah Nabong, Customer Service Representative 2

> 1250 San Carlos Ave San Carlos, CA 94070

> Phone: 650.508.7925

> Websites:

> Caltrain<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%

> 2F%2Fwww.caltrain.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cboardcaltrain%40samtrans.com%7

> Ce0e7e9a8a13e4387433e08db4512940e%7C1la34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceebld21be%7
> C0%7C0%7C638179718338535866%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMC4wLjAwMD
> AiLCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata

> =700JQMT8ZH95siKe207U0sZF%2BTJGRzS0CQxvidgZLo4%3D&reserved=0> |

> SamTrans<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%

> 2F%2Fwww.samtrans.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cboardcaltrain%40samtrans.com%7
> Ce0e7e9a8a13e4387433e08db4512940e%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceebld21be%7
> C0%7C0%7C638179718338535866%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMD
> AiLCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata

> =DVD8NW8010wzMznI3ROKSyr9Qadhp3MAdYhO5MnvAv4%3D&reserved=0> |

> TA<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fww

> w.smcta.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cboardcaltrain%40samtrans.com%7Ce0e7e9a8a

> 13e4387433e08db4512940e%7C1la34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceebl1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C6
>38179718338535866%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoi
> V2IuMzIiLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0XpYZUski
> QYcMaWSST6EHj8TniqQ%2FD9%2FwH1urfrdnKw%3D&reserved=0>

> [3logos_eSig3]

>

>

>

> Dear Board Members,

>

> In light of the recent sexual assault in the California Avenue

> pedestrian underpass, | urge you in the strongest possible terms to

> address the risk posed to passengers using the northbound California

> Avenue Caltrain platform!

>

> As the station is currently laid out, there is no access to the

> northbound platform except through an underground tunnel! This means

> that anyone arriving on a northbound train must use the tunnel to exit the station!

> If one feels threatened by someone in the tunnel, the only possible

> alternative is to walk down the tracks!

>

> | believe this needs to be addressed most urgently before another

> assault occurs.

>

> Please reconfigure the station to provide at-grade access to the

> northbound platform.

>

> Regards,

>



> Pria Graves

> 2130 Yale Street

> Palo Alto, CA 94306
>650.493.2153

>





